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Public Serfrice @
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: January 31, 2012
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Patricia L. Brady;SRegulatory Analyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation ?

AT = WION) \ECR,.
RE: Docket No. TTO%2.WU, Apphcatlon f!:)r transfer of majority organizational control

of Tymber Creek Utilities, Inc., holder of Certificate Nos. 303-W and 525-S in

Volusia Countz, from Steve P. Shirah to JoseEh Stanlez Shirah.

The utility name as it appears on Certificate Nos. 303-W and 525-W is Tymber Creek
Utilities, Incorporated. That is also how the utility is recorded with the Florida Department of
State, Division of Corporations. Staff, therefore, recommends that the docket title be changed to:

Application for transfer of majority organizational control of Tymber Creek
Utilities, Incorporated, holder of Certificate Nos. 303-W and 525-S in Volusia
County, from Steve P. Shirah to Joseph Stanley Shirah.

Thank you.
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